[image: image1.wmf]
COUNTY JUDGE

Fort Bend County, Texas

  Robert E. Hebert









             (281) 341-8608

    County Judge






 


      Fax (281) 341-8609

TO:

Robert Hebert, County Judge



Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1


Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2



Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3



James Patterson, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM:
Beth Wolf, Grants Coordinator

SUBJECT:
2011-2012 JAG Review Committee

DATE:
April 5, 2011

The US Department of Justice Bureau of Justice Assistance is expected to announce its next round of Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funding shortly.  In years past these funds have been used to support the criminal justice activities of eligible Fort Bend County departments.

In anticipation of funding for Fort Bend County, and also the usual brief application period, I am asking Commissioners Court to re-appoint the current JAG Review Committee.  This will enable the committee to act on behalf of the Court in reviewing the grant application and in bringing a non-binding recommendation to the Court on how the funds may be spent.

Current members of the committee are Judge Susan Lowery, County Court at Law No. 3; Constable Ruben Davis, Precinct 2; Herb Owens, Chief Investigator for the District Attorney’s Office; and Dennis McAfee, Fort Bend County Crime Stoppers board member and Juvenile Outreach/Grants Coordinator for the Sheriff’s Office.  All have agreed to serve if re-appointed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
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